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December 9,1946 

Mr. Norman L. Maguire 
1g5 Williams Street 
Glastonbury,Conn. 

Dear Sir: 

J 
CC EC ItI)C 

I would like to take this o ̂ portunity to thank you 
and to verify your report of our frequency check on 
November 18. We have a regul.r scheduled frequency check 
each Thursday morning from 12:00 to 12:15 A.M. MST, which 
you may be able to pick up. 

The stati'n is located about one mile south of Trinidad 
on Hip; y 85 and contains both studio and transmitter. We 
have all Gates equipment with a 150 foot shunt feet antenna 
fed by 121 feet of coaxial. 

Hoping to hear from you gain, I rem-In, 

Yours Yourrs very truly, 

H.L.Coriey 


